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TO:  Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee 

FROM:  George Schaaf, Parks & Recreation Director 

DATE:  January 11, 2019 

RE:  2019 PRAC Retreat Agenda 

 
 

DIRECTIONS & INFORMATION 
 
Date:  Sunday, January 13, 2019 
 
Time:  9 a.m. – 12 p.m. (Park Tour / Meet at Dimond Park Aquatic Center) 

12:00 p.m. – 4 p.m. (Retreat/Mendenhall Valley Library Large Meeting 
Room) 

 
Contact: George Schaaf (907) 723-7964 
  Chris Mertl  (907) 988-9000 
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 PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
2019 RETREAT AGENDA 

Sunday, January 13, 2019 
9 a.m. – 4 p.m. 

  
 
 

Time Topic Item Type 

9:00 

Park & Facility Tour  
Meet @ Dimond Park Aquatic Center 

• Dimond Park 
• Adair Kennedy Park 
• S’it’ Tuwan Park 
• Riverside Rotary Park 
• Dimond Park Aquatic Center 

 

Information 
 
 

12:00 

Mendenhall Valley Library Large Meeting Room 
• Lunch 
• Introductions 

 

Discussion 

1:00 

Department Overview 
• Divisions 
• Budget 
• Role of the PRAC 

 

Information 

2:00 2019 Work Plan Decision 

4:00 Adjourn  
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